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Principal and Vice-Chancellor;
Sir Arthur W. Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B.

From

The Principal and Vice-Chancellor,

McGill University,

Montreal.

January 26, 1933

J , *l • uu1i 11 or land, x uq * ,
Manager,
xiaal Lstate and Mortgage Department, 
The Royal Trust Company,
i-.Gii tj? tiïil . P « Q,

Dear Dir,

In reply to your letter of the 25th January,
I nay say that on January 12th I wrote you as followa:-

"Re plying to your letter of the 11th 
January re the proposed loan to Mrs, Gardner 
Gilday from the Robert Bruce Bursaries end 
Scholarship Fund, I am agreeable to this 
loan being made and to funds for the advance 
being available through the disposal of suf­
ficient Dominion of Canada 5-1/2# Victory Loan 
Bonds due 1934, providing you are satisfied 
with the title to the property "

Yours faithfully.

Principal


